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Matilda Sanders 

From: Woods, Vickie [Vickie.Woods2@bellsouth.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 060650-T.pdf 

Tuesday, January 09,2007 10:04 AM 

060650-TP Ltr. to Chairman Edgar Re: BellSouth, Embarq, Verizon and Attorney General request deferral until 
March 13th Agenda 

A. Vickie Woods 
Legal Secretary to James Meza Ill and Manuel A. Gurdian 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

vickie.woods2@bellsouth .com 
(305) 347-5560 

B. Docket No.: 060650-TL - Joint Petition Against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Embarq Florida, Inc., and Verizon 
Florida Inc. for billing charges unauthorized by Telecommunications Consumer Protection Act and request for refunds, by Citizens 
of the State of Florida and Attorney General 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of Manuel A. Gurdian 

D. 2 pages total (including letter and certificate of service) 

E. 
request a deferral until the March 13, 2007 Agenda 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Letter to Chairman Edgar re: BellSouth, Embarq, Verizon and the Attorney General 

.pdf 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. I f  you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA622 
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Legal Department 

MANUEL k GURDIAN 
Attorney 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5561 

January 9,2006 

Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0840 

Re: Docket No. 060650-TP: Joint Petition against BellSouth, Embarq 
and Verizon for billing charges not authorized by law and request for 
refunds or credits to consumers 

Dear Chairman Edgar: 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Embarq Florida, Inc., Verizon Florida 
LLC and Attorney General Bill McCollum respectfully request the Florida Public 
Service Commission for a deferral until the March 13, 2007 Agenda of a decision 
on the ILECs' pending motions to dismiss in this docket. The Office of Public 
Counsel is not opposed to the above request. 

Thank you. 

cc: All parties of record 
Jerry Hendrix 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
James Meza 111 
Patrick Wiggins 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 060650-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and First Class US. Mail this 9th day of January, 2006 to the following: 

Jason Fudge 
Kira Scott 
Patrick Wiggins 
Theresa Tan 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Setvices 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
jfudae@psc. state3 .us 
kscott”xtate.fl.us 
pwinnins@psc.state.fl.us 
Itan@psc.state.fl .us 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Mr. F. B. (Ben) Poag 
MC FLTLHOOlO7 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214 
Tel. No. (850) 599-1027 
Fax. No. (850) 878-0777 
ben. poaa@mail.sprint.com 
susan,masterston~embars.com 

QfFice of Public Counsel 
Harold McLeanlPatricia Christensen 
do The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Tel. No. (850) 488-9330 
mclean.harotd@lea.state.fl.us 
ch ristensen. pattv@len.state.fl. us 

Office of the Attomey General 
C. CrisffM. PaleckdA. Finn 
The Capitol - PLOI 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 050 
Tel. No. (850) 414-3300 
Fax. No. (850) 488-4872 
charlie christ@oaq.state.fl.us 
michael Dalecki@oas.state.fl.us 
allison finn@oaa.state.fl.us 

Verizon Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Ravid Christian 
106 East College Avenue 
Suite 710 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721 
Tel. No. (850) 2243963 
Fax. No. (850) 222-291 2 
david .christian@verizon.com 

FCTA 
Michael A. Gross 
246 E. 6* Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Tet. No. (850) 681 -1 990 
Fax. No. (850) 681-9676 
mqross@fcta.com 


